
 

April 7, 2025 
 
 
 
VIA E-MAIL  
DELIVERY RECEIPT REQUESTED 

Joe Todaro 
VP of Sales and Operations 
Gold Medal Service 
11 Cotters Lane 
East Brunswick, New Jersey 08816 
 
Email: jtodaro@horizonservicesinc.com  
 
Dear Joe Todaro: 

Enclosed is a file-stamped Consent Agreement and Final Order (CAFO) which resolves Gold Medal 
Service, docket no. CAA-05-2025-0006.  As indicated by the filing stamp on its first page, the CAFO was 
filed with the Regional Hearing Clerk on April 7, 2025. 

Pursuant to paragraph 34 of the CAFO, Gold Medal Service must pay the civil penalty within 30 days of 
the filing date.  Your payment method must clearly indicate the case name and case docket number.  

Please direct any questions regarding this case to Logan Glasenapp, Associate Regional Counsel, 312-
353-0849. 

Sincerely, 

Regional Hearing Clerk 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5 

 
cc: Natalie Topinka/via electronic mail 

Topinka.natalie@epa.gov 
 
Robert Buettner/via electronic mail 
Buettner.robert@epa.gov  
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